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The Committee also found that, by providing Bank of Ellijay representatives with access
to high-level Treasury Department and congressional meetings, after accepting the opportunity to
make a substantial financial investment in Bank of Ellijay, you accepted “favors or benefits
under circumstances which might be construed by reasonable persons as influencing the
performance of [your] governmental duties.” It is true that you received no compensation or
financial benefits as a result of these meetings. Further, the Committee did not establish that you
arranged the meetings solely because of your investment in, and association with, Bank of
Ellijay. However, there is no question that reasonable persons might infer such a connection,
given the size of your financial investment in the bank. Indeed, you testified that you were
aware you had a conflict of interest with respect to the bank. Given that conflict of interest, you
should have taken greater care to avoid creating the appearance of improper official actions by,
for example, referring the bank’s CFO to the Representative for the district he resided in or
consulting the Committee before responding to the CFO’s request.

Finally, and for the reasons previously discussed, the Committee found that your actions
did not reflect creditably on the House or comply with the spirit of Section 5 of the Code of
Ethics. In so finding, the Committee credited your statements that you believed merely
arranging meetings for Bank of Ellijay representatives, where the representatives would inquire
about the status of the bank’s TARP application and advocate for distribution of TARP funds to
community banks generally, was consistent with the House Rules. However, the Committee
found that this belief was mistaken, and contrary to the Committee’s longstanding caution to
Members to avoid actions that would create even an appearance of conflicted, improper actions.
That advice is particularly appropriate where, as here, a Member’s actions could appear to be
motivated by a substantial financial interest in the entity the Member acts to assist. Accordingly,
based on your conduct in this matter, the Committee has determined that you should be publicly
reproved. Now that this letter has issued and the Committee has publicly noted its reproval of
your conduct, the Committee has determined that this matter is closed.

Sincerely,
K. Michael Con Linda T. Sanchez
Chairm Ranking Member

Enclosure



